## COMMISSIONER'S COURT December 9, 2019

Be it remembered that there was held a regular meeting of the Commissioner's Court at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners' Courtroom of the Crosby County Courthouse, Crosbyton, Texas, with the following persons in attendance:

Rusty Forbes – County Judge
Larry McCauley – Commissioner Pct. #1
Tammy Marshall- County Clerk
Debra Riley – County Treasurer
Jonathon Farley – IT Dept.
Catie Wall – Auditor
Ethan Villanueva – Sheriff
Christy Wilmeth – Juvenile Prob. Ofcr.

Frank Mullins – Commissioner Pct. 2 Donald Kirksey – Commissioner Pct. 3 Mellony Timmins – Aud. Asst. Michael Sales – County Attorney Kevin Langdon – Commissioner Pct. 4 Anna Rodriguez – Tax Assessor/Collector Jimmy Isbell – Constable Jess Gillam - citizen

- Motion to approve minutes of the Regular Commissioner's Court meeting on November 12, 2019, made by Frank Mullins, seconded by Donald Kirksey, and approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
- 2. Motion to approve bills excluding M & W Auto Supply bill, was made by Frank Mullins, seconded by Donald Kirksey and approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
  - (a) Motion to approve M & W Auto Supply bill was made by Donald Kirksey, seconded by Kevin Langdon and approved by unanimous vote of the Court. Frank Mullins abstained.
- 3. Motion to approve audit reports was made by Larry McCauley, seconded by Frank Mullins and approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
- 4. Motion to approve Janelle Snodgrass and Amelia Luna to serve on the Library Board was made by Frank Mullins, seconded by Donald Kirksey, and approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
- 5. Presentation by Christy Wilmeth in reference to Crosby County Youth Services Grant.
- 6. Motion by Frank Mullins, seconded by Kevin Langdon, to accept 3 lots donated to Crosby County by the City of Ralls, Texas, by Precinct 1 barn. If the lots are ever unused they will revert back to the City of Ralls. Motion approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
- 7. Motion made by Frank Mullins, seconded by Kevin Langdon to accept the Joint Resolution between Crosby County and the Democratic and Republican parties to hold the Joint Primary Election in March, 2020. Motion approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
- 8. LGS Contract Amendment. It will cost an extra \$150.00 per month for Judy Halford to have access to the District Clerk's records. Motion made by Frank Mullins, seconded by Donald Kirksey to approve Amendment. Motion approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
- 9. Motion made by Larry McCauley, seconded by Frank Mullins to approve Tax Deeds. Motion approved by unanimous vote of the Court.
- 11. Motion made by Frank Mullins, seconded by Donald Kirksey to approve the Regional Public Defender Contract for capital cases. Motion approved by unanimous vote of the Court.

- 12. No action taken.
- 13. No action taken.
- 14. Sheriff Villanueva gave a report on calls made in the county in the month of November, 2019.
- 15. No action.

At 10:35 a.m. the Commissioner's Court went into executive session until 10:55 a.m.

10. Motion made by Frank Mullins, seconded by Donald Kirksey, to accept the resignation of Jimmy Isbell from his position as Crosby County Constable. Motion approved by unanimous vote of the Court.

Motion by Larry McCauley to adjourn at 11:00 a.m. Motion seconded by Kevin Langdon and approved by unanimous vote of the Court.

## OTHER:

Certificate of completed hours turned in by Frank Mullins.

These minutes approved the 13th day January, 2020.

ATTEST\_\_\_\_Crosby County Clerk Tammy Marshall

ammy Marshall

\_\_\_Crosby County Judge

Rusty Forbes